
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY NOVEMBER 13, 2018 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of October 9, 2018 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending October 31, 2018   

8. Public Hearing(s):  

1. Public Hearing on proposed 2019 Budget   

9. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Melissa K. Tremaine, 10 years (Police Department)   

 Joseph R. Weckwerth, 10 years (Parks & Recreation)   

10. Board of Public Works:  

1. Consider request from Merrill Social and Sick Benefit Society to purchase a 
portion of a City parking lot (approximately 20 feet by 60 feet on Grand 
Avenue) to facilitate expansion of the S & S Bar, 418 Grand Avenue.  The 
Board of Public Works approved the sale, but did not establish a specific 
price. City staff recommends that the sale price be $2.500.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Club 107 LLC, Courtney Bennish, Agent, for Class "B" (beer) 
and "Class B" (liquor) licenses for Club 107, 2410 Highway 107, effective 
November 14, 2018.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends 
approval.  

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
City Plan Commission, Committee of the Whole, Festival Grounds 
Committee, Health and Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, 
Parks and Recreation Commission, Personnel and Finance Committee, 
Redevelopment Authority, Skate Park Special Committee and Transit 
Commission.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday November 13, 2018 

13. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Alderman Hass to the Board of Public Works, to fill a vacancy.   

 Alderman Hass to the Water & Sewage Disposal Committee, to fill a vacancy.   

 Alderman Blake to the Health and Safety Committee, replacing Alderman 
Russell.   

 Alderman Blake to the Housing Authority, replacing Alderman Norton.   

 Dr. Dan Novitch to the Parks and Recreation Commission, replacing Mike 
Willman, who has resigned. The term will expire May 1, 2019.   

14. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance adopting the 2019 City of Merrill budget and establishing the 
tax levy for year 2018.   

2. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 18, Article IV, Section 
18-149, related to disposal of surplus City property.  The Personnel and 
Finance Committee recommends approval.  

3. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-
81(e)(2), related to frequency requirements for meetings of standing 
committees.  Mayor Woellner is bringing this ordinance directly to the 
Common Council.  

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution ratifying an agency agreement and federal block grant owner 
assurances, related to an airport improvements project.  The Airport 
Commission recommends approval.  

2. A Resolution honoring Ryan Schwartzman for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   

3. A Resolution honoring Pete Lokemoen for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   

16. Mayor's Communications 

17. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
- 

20
18

-1
0-

09
  (

37
53

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 9

, 2
01

8 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e-

E
xp

en
se

 2
01

8-
10

  (
38

03
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
P

er
io

d
 E

n
d

in
g

 O
ct

o
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
8)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
 a

n
d

 S
  (

37
63

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 S

ic
k 

B
en

ef
it

 S
o

ci
et

y)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

P
W

 m
in

u
te

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
 a

n
d

 S
  (

37
63

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 S

ic
k 

B
en

ef
it

 S
o

ci
et

y)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

P
W

 m
in

u
te

s 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
 a

n
d

 S
  (

37
63

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 S

ic
k 

B
en

ef
it

 S
o

ci
et

y)



10.1.c

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
re

q
u

es
t 

 (
37

63
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 la
n

d
 s

al
e 

to
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
B

en
ef

it
 S

o
ci

et
y)



10.1.c

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
re

q
u

es
t 

 (
37

63
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 la
n

d
 s

al
e 

to
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
B

en
ef

it
 S

o
ci

et
y)



10.1.c

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
re

q
u

es
t 

 (
37

63
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 la
n

d
 s

al
e 

to
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
B

en
ef

it
 S

o
ci

et
y)



10.1.d

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
M

ap
  (

37
63

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 la

n
d

 s
al

e 
to

 S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 S

ic
k 

B
en

ef
it

 S
o

ci
et

y)



CITY OF MERRILL 
City Administrator 

 
David Johnson, City Administrator 

1004 East First Street 
Merrill, Wisconsin 54452 
Phone (715) 536-5594  
FAX (715) 539-2668 

 e-mail: David.Johnson@ci.merrill.wi.us 
 

 

 

To: Board of Public Works 
Subject: Sick & Social Club expansion 
Date: 9/6/18 
 
The Sick & Social Club has plans to expand their existing building. This expansion necessitates 
the acquisition of property owned by the City of Merrill. They are asking to purchase 
approximately 20 feet of the City’s parking lot to the southeast of their present building to 
enlarge the small vacant lot they already own for building space. This addition will cost 
approximately $250,000 to build and will be taxable. The 20 foot section they wish to purchase 
would take 3 of the 14 spaces in the parking lot. 
 
I would recommend that the Public Works Committee recommend the sale of this property to 
the Sick & Social Club to facilitate the expansion of their building to the Common Council for a 
price to yet be determined.  

10.1.e

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 o

n
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
re

q
u

es
t 

 (
37

63
 :

 C
o

n
si

d
er

 la
n

d
 s

al
e 

to
 S

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 S
ic

k 
B

en
ef

it
 S

o
ci

et
y)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

lu
b

 1
07

 L
L

C
 C

la
ss

 B
 C

o
m

b
o

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

37
48

 :
 C

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
lic

en
se

 f
o

r 
C

lu
b

 1
07

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

lu
b

 1
07

 L
L

C
 C

la
ss

 B
 C

o
m

b
o

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

37
48

 :
 C

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 C

la
ss

 "
B

" 
lic

en
se

 f
o

r 
C

lu
b

 1
07

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

38
06

 :
 F

ili
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ay
o

rs
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
  (

38
07

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

t 
A

ld
er

m
an

 H
as

s 
to

 B
P

W
)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.b

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

 In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 216

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 218

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 220

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 221

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 222

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 223

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 224

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 225

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 226

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 227

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 228

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 229

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 230

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 231

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 232

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 233

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 234

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 235

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 236

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 237

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 238

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 239

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 240

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 241

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 242

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 243

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 244

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 245

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 246

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 247

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 248

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 249

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 250

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 251

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 252

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 253

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 254

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 255

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 256

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 257

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 258

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 259

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 260

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 261

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 262

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 263

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 264

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 265

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 266

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 267

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.c

Packet Pg. 268

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

G
en

er
al

 w
it

h
 C

ap
it

al
  (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 269

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 270

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 271

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 272

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 273

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 274

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 275

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 276

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 277

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 278

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.d

Packet Pg. 279

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

M
F

G
 (

F
u

n
d

 2
4)

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 280

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 281

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 282

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 283

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 284

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 285

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 286

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 287

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 288

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 289

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 290

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 291

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 292

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 293

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 294

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 295

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 296

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 297

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 298

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 299

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 300

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 301

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 302

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 303

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 304

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 305

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 306

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 307

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 308

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 309

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 310

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 311

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.e

Packet Pg. 312

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

T
ID

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 313

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 314

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 315

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 316

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 317

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 318

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 319

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 320

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 321

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 322

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 323

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 324

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 325

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 326

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 327

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 328

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 329

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 330

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 331

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 332

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 333

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 334

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 335

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.f

Packet Pg. 336

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
 (

37
96

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 337

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 338

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 339

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 340

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 341

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 342

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 343

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 344

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 345

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 346

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 347

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 348

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 349

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



14.1.g

Packet Pg. 350

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 2
01

9 
- 

U
ti

lit
y 

C
ap

it
al

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 

MERRILL, WI 54452 
 

DRAFT  
 

         

 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  
Introduced:  
1st Reading:   
2nd Reading:   

    3rd Reading:   
Committee/Commission Action: 

 
 AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 

Section 1.  2019 Budget.  That the proposed 2019 budget of the City of Merrill, a 
summary of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and dated November 13, 2018, be and 
is hereby adopted. 

Section 2.  Non-Union Compensation. Included within said budget is 1.0% wage 
increases effective December 24, 2018 and June 24, 2019 for Non-Union employees 
except for a red-circled position, seasonal Limited Term Employees (LTEs) and Election 
Officials. 
 
Section 3.  Tax Levy.  There is hereby levied a tax of $_______  upon all taxable 
property within the City of Merrill as returned by the City Assessor in the year 2018 for the 
uses and purposes set for in said budget, plus the tax incremental levies associated with 
the City of Merrill’s Tax Increment Finance Districts No. 3 through No. 12.  
 
Section 4.  Tax Roll. That the City Clerk shall be, and hereby is, authorized to prepare a 
tax roll for the City of Merrill for 2018 and spread the above stated tax upon said tax roll 
together with the tax levy amounts approved by other governmental units authorized to 
impose said tax levies on taxable properties within the City of Merrill.  The City Clerk is 
further directed to sign a warrant for the collection of said tax. 
 
Section 5.  Expenditures. There is hereby appropriated out of the receipts of the City 
of Merrill for the year 2018 including monies received from the property tax levy, to the 
various funds and purposes set up in said 2019 budget, the sum of $_______  as more 
fully set forth in said budget, exclusive of amounts budgeted for Tax Increment Finance 
Districts No. 3 through No. 12 and the Landfill, Water, and Sewer Utility Funds. 
 

AN ORDINANCE:  By Committee of Whole 
 
Re: Adopting the 2019 City of Merrill Budget and 

Establishing the Tax Levy for Year 2018. 

14.1.h

Packet Pg. 351

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

9 
B

u
d

g
et

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



Section 6.  Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion 
of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. 
It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been 
adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not 
been made. 

Section 7.  Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
 
 
 
 

14.1.h

Packet Pg. 352

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
01

9 
B

u
d

g
et

  (
37

96
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: November 13, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 18, Article IV, Section 18-149 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 18-149. - Surplus city property. 

(a)  Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, 
shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the 
context clearly indicates a different meaning:  
Surplus city property means property that is owned by the city and which has no 
further usefulness to the city. The term "surplus city property" means and 
includes fixtures and such salvage as may be taken from a building without 
structural damage when such fixtures and salvage are not part of a demolition 
contract.  

(1) The term "surplus city property" means an item of property shall be 
considered to have no further usefulness when:  
a. The item or its function has been totally replaced by other city 

property and no probable future function exists for it;  
b. The city no longer performs the service for which the item was 

purchased and no other service can reasonably be provided by 
the item; or  

c. The item is no longer able to reliably or economically perform 
the work required of it.  

(2) The term "surplus city property" does not mean and include:  
a. Land or buildings.  

AN ORDINANCE: By Personnel and Finance 
Committee  

Re: Amending Chapter 18, Article IV, Section 18-
149 – Surplus City Property  

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 353

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

  (
37

42
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



b. Property obtained by the city as a result of abandonment or loss 
by the property's original owner.  

c. Items of property which are traded in for newer items.  
d. Library materials used by the public library for lending purposes.  

(b) Determination.  
(1) Whenever an item of city property is determined to be surplus city 

property on the basis that the city no longer performs the service for 
which the item was purchased, the Personnel and Finance Committee 
common council shall determine whether or not the item is surplus city 
property.  

(2) Whenever the fair market value of the item is more than $2,500.00, 
1,000.00, the Personnel and Finance Committee common council shall 
determine whether or not the item is surplus city property.  

(c) Disposition.  
(1)  Whenever the Personnel and Finance Committee common council 

determines that an item of property is surplus city property, it shall 
determine the method of disposal.  

(2) Whenever the fair market value of an item is more than $2,500.00 
1,000.00 and the Personnel and Finance Committee common council 
has determined, pursuant to subsection (b) of this section, that the item 
is surplus city property, the department head responsible for the items 
shall dispose of the property by:  
a. Donation to a nonprofit organization within the city or to a 

governmental agency;  
b. Public auction;  
c. Sale by sealed bid; or  
 d. Negotiated sale.  

(3)  In the event of a public auction or sale by sealed bid, the item will be 
sold in "as-is" condition to the person submitting the highest bid; 
provided, however, that a lower bid submitted by a nonprofit 
organization or governmental agency may be accepted by the 
Personnel and Finance Committee. common council. The department 
head responsible for the item shall determine the time in which the 
successful bidder must remove the item. In the event the item is not 
removed within that time, the item shall revert to the city and the 
amount of the bid shall be forfeited to the city. In the event no bids are 
received, the item shall be disposed of as directed by the Personnel 
and Finance Committee.common council.  

 (4) No public auction or awarding of bids shall occur under this article, 
unless a description of the item to be sold and an advance notice of the 
time and place for such auction or bid submission is first published as a 
class 1 notice in the official city newspaper and posted on the city's 
website.  

 (5) Whenever the fair market value of an item is $1,000.00 or less and the 
common council has determined, pursuant to the subsection (b) of this 
section, that it is surplus city property, the item shall be either disposed 
of, as set forth in subsection (c)(2) of this section, or destroyed. 

 (5) All sales of surplus property shall be conducted in a commercially 
reasonable manner. 

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 354

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

  (
37

42
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



(d) Determination of fair market values. Whenever this article requires a 
determination of the fair market value of an item of property, that determination 
shall be made by the department head responsible for the property, whose 
decision shall be final.  

(e)  Authority to dispose of property.  
(1) Except for library materials used by the public library for lending 

purposes, only the Personnel and Finance Committee common council 
may dispose of city property which is not surplus city property.  

(2) Whenever this section provides for an auction or other disposition of 
any property, the common council shall be authorized to hire an 
auctioneer, or take such other action as is necessary to properly 
dispose of the property provided, however, that the fees of such 
auctioneer and all such costs, other than those for city labor and the 
use of city property, do not exceed the payment received by the city 
from the auction or sale of the property 

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

14.2.a

Packet Pg. 355

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

  (
37

42
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
sa

l o
f 

su
rp

lu
s 

C
it

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

)



 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 2018- 
Introduced: November 13, 2018 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
DIRECT BY MAYOR WOELLNER 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-81(e)(2) of the Code of Ordinances for 
the City of Merrill is amended as follows: 

Sec. 2-81(e)(2) – Meetings; hearings 

(1)  Standing committees and boards may call special meetings upon request of 
their chairmen or the mayor. Any standing committee or board may hold a 
public hearing on any matter in which it is interested, and may interview any 
person with respect to committee or board matters.  

(2) Standing committees and boards shall meet at least quarterlymonthly on dates 
set by the mayor and approved by the council, and specially, at other times on 
dates set by the chairperson or mayor. Unless otherwise provided by law, 
special and citizens' committees, boards and commissions shall meet on dates 
set by the chairperson on the request of the mayor or the council. 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE: By Mayor Woellner 
Re: Amending Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-

81(e)(2) – Standing Committees  

14.3.a

Packet Pg. 356

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

  (
38

05
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

 f
o

r 
st

an
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
te

es
)



 

Moved by: 
 

Adopted: 
 

Approved: 
 

Published: 
 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 
  

14.3.a

Packet Pg. 357

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

  (
38

05
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 f
re

q
u

en
cy

 f
o

r 
st

an
d

in
g

 c
o

m
m

it
te

es
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AGENCY AGREEMENT AND FEDERAL BLOCK 

GRANT OWNER ASSURANCES  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin hereinafter 
referred to as the sponsor, being a municipal body corporate of the State of 
Wisconsin, is authorized by Wis. Stat. §114.11, to acquire, establish, construct, 
own, control, lease, equip, improve, maintain, and operate an airport, and 
 

WHEREAS, the sponsor desires to develop or improve the Merrill 
Municipal Airport, Lincoln County, Wisconsin,  
 
 "PETITION FOR AIRPORT PROJECT" 
 

WHEREAS, the foregoing proposal for airport improvements has been 
referred to the city plan commission for its consideration and report prior to 
council action as required by Wis. Stat. §62.23(5), and 

 
WHEREAS, airport users have been consulted in formulation of the 

improvements included in this resolution, and  
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held prior to the adoption of this petition 
in accordance with Wis. Stat. §114.33(2) as amended, and a transcript of the 
hearing is transmitted with this petition, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10th day of July, 2018, that a petition for 
federal and (or) state aid in the following form is hereby approved:  
 

The petitioner, desiring to sponsor an airport development project with 
federal and state aid or state aid only, in accordance with the applicable state 
and federal laws, respectfully represents and states: 
 

1. That the airport, which it is desired to develop, should generally 
conform to the requirements for a general aviation type airport as 
defined by the Federal Aviation Administration. 

 
2. The character, extent, and kind of improvements desired under the 

project are as follows: Crack seal and sealcoat airport pavements; 
Purchase snow removal and mowing equipment; Replace 
Automated Weather Observing System (AWOS); Land acquisition 
in runway approaches; Conduct wildlife site visit; Clear runway 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 358

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 
 (

38
04

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

A
ir

p
o

rt
)



approaches; Construct partial parallel taxiway to Runway 16/34; 
Reconstruct Runway 16/34, including lighting; Rehab/Replace 
Runway 16/34 PAPI & REILs; Runway 16/34 safety area 
improvements and extension to standard; Replace airfield signs; 
Relocate/Replace rotating beacon; Construct new electrical vault; 
Extend Runway 16/34 to 3400 feet; Extend parallel taxiway to full 
length of Runway 16/34, and any necessary related work. 

 
3. That the airport project, which your petitioner desires to sponsor, is 

necessary for the following reasons:  to meet the existing and future 
needs of the airport. 

 
WHEREAS, it is recognized that the improvements petitioned for as listed 

will be funded individually or collectively as funds are available, with specific 
project costs to be approved as work is authorized, the proportionate cost of the 
airport development projects described above which are to be paid by the 
sponsor to the Secretary of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
(hereinafter referred to as the Secretary) to be held in trust for the purposes of 
the project; any unneeded and unspent balance after the project is completed is 
to be returned to the sponsor by the Secretary; the sponsor will make available 
any additional monies that may be found necessary, upon request of the 
Secretary, to complete the project as described above; the Secretary shall have 
the right to suspend or discontinue the project at any time additional monies are 
found to be necessary by the Secretary, and the sponsor does not provide the 
same; in the event the sponsor unilaterally terminates the project, all reasonable 
federal and state expenditures related to the project shall be paid by the sponsor; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the sponsor is required by Wis. Stat. §114.32(5) to designate 
the Secretary as its agent to accept, receive, receipt for and disburse any funds 
granted by the United States under the Federal Airport and Airway Improvement 
Act, and is authorized by law to designate the Secretary as its agent for other 
purposes. 

 
"DESIGNATION OF SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AS 

SPONSOR'S AGENT" 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the sponsor that the Secretary is 
hereby designated as its agent and is requested to agree to act as such, in 
matters relating to the airport development project described above, and is 
hereby authorized as its agent to make all arrangements for the development 
and final acceptance of the completed project whether by contract, agreement, 
force account or otherwise; and particularly, to accept, receive, receipt for and 
disburse federal monies or other monies, either public or private, for the 
acquisition, construction, improvement, maintenance and operation of the airport; 
and, to acquire property or interests in property by purchase, gift, lease, or 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 359

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 
 (

38
04

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

A
ir

p
o

rt
)



eminent domain under Wis. Stat. §32 .02; and, to supervise the work of any 
engineer, appraiser, negotiator, contractor or other person employed by the 
Secretary; and, to execute any assurances or other documents required or 
requested by any agency of the federal government and to comply with all 
federal and state laws, rules, and regulations relating to airport development 
projects. 
 

FURTHER, the sponsor requests that the Secretary provide, per Wis. Stat. 
§114.33(8)(a), that the sponsor may acquire certain parts of the required land or 
interests in land that the Secretary shall find necessary to complete the aforesaid 
project. 
 
 "AIRPORT OWNER ASSURANCES" 
 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sponsor agrees to maintain and 
operate the airport in accordance with certain conditions established in Wis. 
Admin. Code Trans §55, or in accordance with sponsor assurances enumerated 
in a federal grant agreement. 
 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE Mayor and the Airport 
Commission Chairman be authorized to sign and execute the agency agreement 
and federal block grant owner assurances authorized by this resolution. 

 
 
 

Recommended by: Airport Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 360

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 
 (

38
04

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
s 

fo
r 

A
ir

p
o

rt
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING RYAN SCHWARTZMAN FOR HIS EXTENDED 
SERVICE AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Ryan Schwartzman resigned as Third District Alderperson of 

the City of Merrill on August 26, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, Ryan Schwartzman has served as an alderperson for the City 
of Merrill since April 20, 2010 and as Council President since April 17, 2018, and, 

WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication Ryan 
Schwartzman has put forth has contributed greatly to the growth, progress and 
stability of the City of Merrill; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid and stable community 
environment for all of its citizens in part because of Ryan Schwartzman’s 
dedicated service; and, 

WHEREAS, Ryan Schwartzman’s cheerful manner and hard work will be 
missed at the Merrill City Hall; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of November, 2018, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Ryan Schwartzman has given to 
the City of Merrill and commend him for those years of service. 

Recommended by:  Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

15.2.a

Packet Pg. 361

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 R

ya
n

 S
ch

w
ar

tz
m

an
  (

38
00

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 R

ya
n

 S
ch

w
ar

tz
m

an
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING PETE LOKEMOEN FOR HIS EXTENDED 
SERVICE AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Pete Lokemoen resigned as Second District Alderperson of 

the City of Merrill on September 15, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, Pete Lokemoen has served as an alderperson for the City of 
Merrill since April 15, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication Pete 
Lokemoen has put forth has contributed greatly to the growth, progress and 
stability of the City of Merrill; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid and stable community 
environment for all of its citizens in part because of Pete Lokemoen’s dedicated 
service; and, 

WHEREAS Pete Lokemoen’s cheerful manner and hard work will be 
missed at the Merrill City Hall; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of November, 2018, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Pete Lokemoen has given to the 
City of Merrill and commend him for those years of service.  

Recommended by:  Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

15.3.a

Packet Pg. 362

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 P

et
e 

L
o

ke
m

o
en

  (
38

01
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 P
et

e 
L

o
ke

m
o

en
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 3753 : Minutes of October 9, 2018 meeting
	a. Council Minutes - 2018-10-09


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 3803 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending October 31, 2018
	a. Revenue-Expense 2018-10


	8. Public Hearing(s): 
	1. 3752 : Public Hearing on proposed 2019 Budget

	9. General agenda items:
	1. 3797 : Employee Years of Service Recognition:
	3798 : Honor Melissa K. Tremaine
	3799 : Honor Joseph R. Weckwerth

	10. Board of Public Works: 
	1. 3763 : Consider land sale to Social and Sick Benefit Society
	a. Agenda request for land sale to S and S
	b. BPW minutes related to land sale to S and S
	c. Social and Sick request
	d. Social and Sick Map
	e. Recommendation on Social and Sick request


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 3748 : Combination Class "B" license for Club 107
	a. Club 107 LLC Class B Combo Application


	12. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 3806 : Filing committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	13. Mayor's Appointments:
	3807 : Appoint Alderman Hass to BPW
	a. Mayors Appointments

	3808 : Alderman Hass, to the Water & Sewage Disposal Committee, to fill a vacancy
	3809 : Appoint Blake to Health and Safety
	3810 : Appoint Blake to the Housing Authority
	3811 : Appoint Dan Novitch to Parks and Rec

	14. Ordinances:
	1. 3796 : Budget Ordinance
	a. Budget 2019 - Summary
	b. Budget 2019 -  Infrastructure
	c. Budget 2019 - General with Capital
	d. Budget 2019 - MFG (Fund 24)
	e. Budget 2019 - TIDs
	f. Budget 2019 - Utility Operations
	g. Budget 2019 - Utility Capital
	h. Ordinance on 2019 Budget

	2. 3742 : Ordinance on disposal of surplus City property
	a. Ordinance on disposition of surplus City property

	3. 3805 : Ordinance on meeting frequency for standing committees
	a. Ordinance on standing committee meeting frequency


	15. Resolutions:
	1. 3804 : Resolution on Block Grant Assurances for Airport
	a. Resolution on Airport Block Grant Assurances

	2. 3800 : Resolution honoring Ryan Schwartzman
	a. Resolution honoring Ryan Schwartzman

	3. 3801 : Resolution honoring Pete Lokemoen
	a. Resolution honoring Pete Lokemoen


	16. Mayor's Communications
	17. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes - 2018-10-09
	7.1.a · Revenue-Expense 2018-10
	10.1.a · Agenda request for land sale to S and S
	10.1.b · BPW minutes related to land sale to S and S
	10.1.c · Social and Sick request
	10.1.d · Social and Sick Map
	10.1.e · Recommendation on Social and Sick request
	11.1.a · Club 107 LLC Class B Combo Application
	12.1.a · Committee Reports
	13.a · Mayors Appointments
	14.1.a · Budget 2019 - Summary
	14.1.b · Budget 2019 -  Infrastructure
	14.1.c · Budget 2019 - General with Capital
	14.1.d · Budget 2019 - MFG (Fund 24)
	14.1.e · Budget 2019 - TIDs
	14.1.f · Budget 2019 - Utility Operations
	14.1.g · Budget 2019 - Utility Capital
	14.1.h · Ordinance on 2019 Budget
	14.2.a · Ordinance on disposition of surplus City property
	14.3.a · Ordinance on standing committee meeting frequency
	15.1.a · Resolution on Airport Block Grant Assurances
	15.2.a · Resolution honoring Ryan Schwartzman
	15.3.a · Resolution honoring Pete Lokemoen


